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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY TRtk ?‘"’1%

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 317 s 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: 19 November 2021

Subject: SUBMISSION OF OPCRF FOR SY 2021-2022 IN LINE WITH THE
' IMPLEMENTATION OF RPMS PHASE 1 FOR SCHOOL HEADS FOR SY
2021-2022

1. Pursuantto DO 2,S. 2015 - Guidelines on the Establishment and Implementation of
the Results-Based Performance Management System (Rpms) in the Department of
Education and DO 24, s. 2020_- National Adoption and Implementation of the
Philippine Professional Standards for School Heads, the Schools Division Office enjoins
all school heads to submit their Office Performance Commitment and Review Form
(OPCRF) aligned with the PPSSH, your school’s School Improvement Plan and Basic
Education Learning Continuity Plan for SY 2021-2022.

2. All signed OPCRFs for SY 2021-2022 are expected to be submitted on or before 26
November 2021-2022 and schedule of individual consultation meeting with Dr.
Marciano U. Soriano, Assistant Schools Division Superintendent will be posted in a
separate memorandum.

3. Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.
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